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Yanbington, Wels
Dear Tomy

vhen I went over the “oe vouw plotures mmm%m fror e I solected those
of which I amced for copies you vefused. You kept & yeeord of them. You %ols me %0
writs to Time withou: telling me to whome As & resull, as $he gpurt pusard you have
ghows, they sent pe contacts.

I bad offered to poy novmal oovasreinl ratss, gave written assursnces that 1 do
not intend publication and a promiss to pay colng retes if asy need later deW¥slops.
They began by inkhsting that I ge all the way to Hew York to talk to them flrst, They
have not providsd cozpdes of any semmndeations with the bepertesnt, inaluding the
Bureau, leavis: this records they ddd not writs snd ask thet 1 nov be glwen prints
uatii the day arter you refusod them.

The result is g situation I casnot accepts it Das already cost me much tius and the
waste of tise | can t epave, mone of it necepsary wadey the lew. *t has burdened the
Gourt without need, and without a Cowet ruling that 1 sust I will not accept e right
of wealthy aorporate interssts to buy up unique evidanoe in major avives and suppross
it to the degree possible snd then attach extortionste tomag for mere examination. Is
this casas for all srestics) purposes also ecting as an awax of the Buresits

In court fugsn said v provides you wikth trenccripts. Tou theriore know that
Jin yepested the requeat for the relavant sorresponienos and $het you have not pro-
vided it. Uie ia cursently recoveriag fros a weskeming infection ami lacing close
doadlines.) | have & spscial, extrs resson for wanking » written record of tis
mMImMMfm&tmr&Mhammmm&.xiihawwmrw
I will seex it. Besides, i would belivvemk that anlinerily you personally en! $ie
Buresn woul: waat ths court recowd to show that iime was not sot¥ing as your agent in
supproasing what is esbarrassing.

!m@mww;ﬁymmﬂi‘m&xm@m@rmhwmmmmﬁ’wﬁa&x
you have s liet. lou are not veguired o have payment in aivanes and 1 will pey when
I know the coete

iou have alloged there 38 a conyright without precfs I request tix proofe

in no case have 1 ba:n given sequence nwmbers o6 any ol &y Yequeésts or apieslse
Hy writien request is vithout responsc, oven noknovlodgenant. I know and dntsad to
orove that oy reguasts are not handled in sequence. One of the reascns I want the
susbers i fo essteblish thls and who jocows Lt. uother i to aystematize uy flles
ani sduplilly correspondengs, widdh would csrtalnly cut down on € dasted work i
aide the goverimcnt. and there eve now a nubor of requests that are older Lu ¢time end
sequanse than way representation by the sovernient tuatl I've wecn or can bé Wlieved.
S0 | @ asking for a list of ali thess vequests with these numbors, with a statesent
of he MMWWWWMWMerw@W not oaly %hat wy
reguosta sre not being processed in order but in the evimt vou slip up and do it with
sone whan 1 aay expect it.

1 an dnforsing Jis with 3 gekes cevbon. Thirough your oownsel you have made rep—
resentaticas 0 the Uourd about good faith end due diligence. If you do not comply
with these requests within s ressonalle tiwme I will ask Jim to relse thes before the
Court.
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Harold doeisberg




